
Corporate 

Rajnde 

Margo Finance Limited 

September 27, 2023 

BSE Limited 

Department of Corporate Services 

Floor 25, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 

Dalal Street, 

Mumbai — 400 001 

Ref.: Scrip Code: 500206 

Subject: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures 

Requirements Regulations, 2015) 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3} of SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 and based on intimation sent by link Intime India Pvt. ltd. (Registrar and Transfer Agent) to us 

on September 27, 2023 (copy of intimation enclosed), we provide the following details of share 

certificate reported to have been lost / misplaced by the Shareholder. 

Sr. | Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. No. of 

No No. Shares of 

face Value of 

Rs. 10/- each 

1 0004613 M S SRINIVASA 12408 1986541- 1986640 100 

PRABHU 

Kindly take the above information on record. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 

For Margo Finance Limited 

ARCHISH Jens” 
ATYAG Zi 
Archisha Tyagi 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

Membership No.: 49606 

Encl: A/a 

Regd. Office: Office No.3 Plot No. 266, Village Alta, Kumbhoj Road, Taluka Hatkanangale, Dist. Kolhapur- 416109, Maharashtra 
Tel: 0230-2463100, 2461929



info@margofinance.com 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Dear Team, 

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in 

27 September 2023 04:02 

margofinance2010@gmail.com; inffo@margofinance.com 

sunil.mishra@linkintime.co.in; swapann@linkintime.co.in 

Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 

ID1088.pdf 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are 

sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database. 

Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 

Client Name : Margo Finance Limited 

Stop Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason 

Transfer No. No. Shares 

Date 

26 Sep 0004613 | MS 12408 1986541 - 100 Lost By Holder 

2023 SRINIVASA 1986640 

PRABHU 

26 Sep 0004613 | MS 12408 1986541 - 100 TRANSMISSION 

2023 SRINIVASA 1986640 PROCEDURE 

PRABHU FORWARDED 

Regards 

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 

This is an auto generated report. 


